VILLAGE OF CAROLINE
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, February 3rd, 2022, 5:30pm
Village of Caroline Council Chambers, 5004-50 Ave.
Virtual Meeting

1.  CALL TO ORDER
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
3.1. Council Meeting Minutes January 20", 2022 Pages 1-4

4. DELEGATION(S):
4,1 None

5. STAFF REPORTS
5.1 CAO Report

6 COMMITTEE & BOARD REPORTS:
6.1 Mayor Report
¢ Promotional ltems
e Honoraria
6.2 Councillor Reports

7 BUSINESS:

7.1 Presentation by Roy Bedford with Alberta Municipal Affairs
7.2 Procedural Bylaw amendments Page 5

8 DISCUSSION, CORRESPONDENCE, INFORMATION ITEMS:
8.1 Code of Conduct Pages 6-9
8.2 Renumeration Pages 10-14
8.3 Alberta Municipalities: Police Review Pages15-25
8.4 Letter from Map Program Pages 26-27

9  CLOSED SESSION

9.1 None

10 ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Councll Meeting of Village Councll, Province of Alberta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
- 20", 2022, at 5:30pm with information posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees
through Zoom.

Meeting Location: 5004-50 Ave,

Virtual Attendance: Councilors: Mary Annh Wold, Debhle Nelson, Barbara Gibson, John Rimmer, Donny Nichols

Staff: CAO Cralg Curtls, Munlcipal Clerk Sancly Buckberry

1,

5.

6.

Call to Order
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm

Adoptlon of Agenda
Motlon 262.01,20
Moved by Counclllor Rimmer to adopt agenda

Adoption of Minutes
Motlon 263.01,20

Movesl by Counclllor Rimmer to adopt January 6th ,2022 Councll minutes as presented.,

Delegatlon(s):
4,1 None

Staff Reports
5.1, CAO Report (verbalCao reported on

Motlon 264.01.20

Moved by Councillor Nichols that the CAO verbal report be recelved as information

Committee 8 Board Reports

6.1 Mayor Report
o Meeting with RCMP Traffic Division
o Meeting with CAEP
o Meeting with Senlors Housing
o Meeting with Nazarene Church

6.2 Council Reports
Councllor Gibson
o Meeting with FCSS
e Meeting with David Thompson Reglonal Palliative Care
o Meeting with Parkland Library
o Meeting with Emergency Management

CARRIED

CARRIED

CARRIED

Page 1




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Councll Meeting of Village Councll, Province of Alherta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
20", 2022, at 5:30pm with information posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees

through Zoom. .

Counclllor Wold
o Meeting with Caroline Nelghbourhood Place
Counclllor Nichols
o Reported on AG Soclety
Councillor Rimmer
o Nothing to report
Motion 265.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Rimmer to accept Councilor reports as presented.

CARRIED
7. Business
7.1, Counclil Orlentation
Preliminary orlentation was presented by the CAO
CARRIED

7.2, Update of Procedural Bylaw

Motlon 266.01.20

Moved by Counclllor Gibson that the Councll of the Village of Caroline Table this item until the February 3
Councll Meeting.

CARRIED

7.3. Bylaw Enforcement Bylaw 2021-07
Motlon 267.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Rimmer that Council approve first reading to Bylaw #2021-07

CARRIED
Motion 268.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Nichols that Council approve the second reading of Bylaw #2021-07

CARRIED
Motlon 269.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Rimmer that Council approve the third reading of Bylaw #2021-07

CARRIED

7.4, 2022 Interim Capltal Budget
Motlon 270.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Rimmer That the Councll of the Vlllage of Caroline approve the Interim 2022 Capital
Budget.

CARRIED
7.5 Flve Year Capital Plan
Motlon 271.01.20
Moved by Councillor Wold that the Councll of the Village of Caroline approve the Five Year Capital Budget in
principle. ‘

Page 2




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of Village Councll, Province of Alberta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
20" 2022, at 5:30pm with Information posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees
through Zoom.

CARRIED
7.6 Yellowhead AHS Suicide Prevention Meeting
Motlon 272.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Gibson that this he Recelved as Information.
CARRIED
8. Discusslon, Correspondence, and Information Items
8.1, Emall from Honorable Nate Horner
8.2, Stuclent Bursary Policy
8.3, Letter From the Town of Tofleld
Motion 273.01.20
Moved by Councillor Nichols that Items 8.1 to 8.3 be recelved as information.
CARRIED
8.4, Letter of support for the city of Cold Lake and Streamlining Foreign Physiclan Assessments
8.5 Letter of support for Fast Tracking Immigrant Nurses for Certificatlon In Alberta
Motlon 274.01.20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer that items 8.4 and 8.5 be received as Information
CARRIED
9. Closed Sesslon
None
10.0 Adjournment
Motion 275.01.20
Moved hy Councillor Rimmer that the meeting be adjourned
CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 7:00pm

Page 3




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of Village Council, Province of Alberta, held in Chamber on Thursday January
20", 2022, at 5:30pm with Information posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees

through Zoom.

MAYOR

CAO

Page 4




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, February 3rd, 2022, 5:30pm
Village of Caroline Council Chambers, 5004-50 Ave.
Virtual Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

e

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
3.1. Council Meeting Minutes January 20", 2022 Pages 1-4

4, DELEGATION(S):
4.1 None

5. STAFF REPORTS
5.1 CAO Report

6 COMMITTEE & BOARD REPORTS:
6.1 Mayor Report
e  Promotional ltems
¢  Honoraria
6.2 Councillor Reports

7 BUSINESS:

7.1 Presentation by Roy Bedford with Alberta Municipal Affairs
7.2 Procedural Bylaw amendments Page 5

8 DISCUSSION, CORRESPONDENCE, INFORMATION ITEMS:

8.1 Code of Conduct Pages 6-9
8.2 Renumeration Pages 10-14
8.3 Alberta Municipalities: Police Review Pages15-25
8.4 Letter from Map Program Pages 26-27

9 CLOSED SESSION

9.1 None

10 ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF CAROLINE
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, January 13th, 2022, 5:30pm
Village of Caroline Council Chambers, 5004-50 Ave.
Virtual Meeting

-_—

CALL TO ORDER
2,  ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
3.1, Council Meeting Minutes January 20", 2022

&

DELEGATION(S):
4.1 None

5. STAFF REPORTS
5.1 CAO Report

(-2}

COMMITTEE & BOARD REPORTS:
6.1 Mayor Report

o  Promotional ltems

o Honoraria
6.2 Councillor Reports

7 BUSINESS:

7.1 Presentation by Roy Bedford with Alberla Municipal Affairs
7.2 Procedural Bylaw amendments

8 DISCUSSION, CORRESPONDENCE, INFORMATION ITEMS:
8.1 Code of Conduct
8.2 Renumeration
8.3 Alberla Municipalilies: Police Review
8.4 Letter from Map Program

9 CLOSED SESSION

9.1 None

10 ADJOURNMENT

Pages 1-4

Page 6 |

Pages 6-9
Pages 10-14
Pages15-25
Pages 26-27




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Councll Meeting of Village Council, Province of Alberta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
© 20™, 2022, at 5:30pm with Information posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees
through Zoom,

Meeting Location: 5004-50 Ave.

Virtual Attencance: Councilors: Mary Ann Wold, Debble Nelson, Barbara Gibson, John Rimmer, Donny Nichols

Staff: CAO Craig Curtis, Municipal Clerk Sandy Buckberry

L

4,

5.

6.

Call to Order
Mavyor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm

Adoptlon of Agenda
Motion 262.01,20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer to adopt agenda

Adoption of Minutes
Motlon 263.01.20

Movegl by Councillor Rimmer to adopt January 6th ,2022 Councll minutes as presented.

Delegation(s):
4.1 Nane

Staff Reports
5,1, CAO Report (verbalCao reported on

Motlon 264.01.20

Moved by Councillor Nichols that the CAO verbal report be recelved as Information

Comnlttee & Board Reports

6.1 Mayor Report
o Meeting with RCMP Traffic Division
o Meeting with CAEP
o Meeting with Senlors Houslng
o Meeting with Nazarene Church

6.2 Councll Reports
Councllor Gibson
o Meeting with FCSS
o Meeting with David Thompson Reglonal Palllative Care
o Meeting with Parkland Library
o Meeting with Emergency Management

CARRIED

CARRIED

CARRIED

Page 1




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of Village Councll, Province of Alberta, held in Chamber on Thursday January
20", 2022, at 5:30pm with information posted on Village Facehook Page for public live stream for attendees
through Zoom. .

7.

Councillor Wold
o Meeting with Caroline Nelghbourhood Place
Councillor Nichols
o Reported on AG Soclety
Councillor Rimmer
o Nothing to report
Motion 265.01.20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer to accept Councilor reports as presentecl.

CARRIED
Business
7.1, Councll Orlentation
Preliminary orientation was presented by the CAO
CARRIED

7.2, Update of Procedural Bylaw

Motion 266.01.20

Moved by Counclllor Gibson that the Counclil of the Village of Caroline Table this Item until the February 3w
Councll Meeting.

CARRIED
7.3, Bylaw Enforcement Bylaw 2021-07
Motion 267.01.20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer that Council approve first reading to Bylaw 1#12021-07
CARRIED
Motion 268.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Nichols that Council approve the second reading of Bylaw #2021-07
CARRIED
Motion 269.01.20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer that Council approve the third reading of Bylaw #2021-07
CARRIED

7.4, 2022 Interim Capital Budget
Motion 270.01.20
Moved by Councillor Rimmer That the Council of the Village of Caroline approve the Interim 2022 Capital

Budget.

CARRIED
7.5 Flve Year Capital Plan

Motion 271.01.20
Moved by Counclllor Wold that the Council of the Village of Caroline approve the Five Year Capltal Budget In

principle.

Page 2




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regtllai‘ Council Meeting of Village Councll, Province of Alberta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
20", 2022, at 5:30pm with Informatlon posted on Village Facebook Page for public live stream for attendees
through Zoon.

CARRIED
7.6 Yellowhead AHS Sulcide Prevention Meeting

Motlon 272.01.20
Moved by Councillor Gibson that this be Recelved as Information.

CARRIED

8. Discusslon, Correspondence, and Information Items
8.1, Emall from Honorable Nate Horner
8.2, Student Bursary Policy
8.3, Letter From the Town of Tofield
Motion 273.01.20
Moved by Councillor Nichols that Items 8.1 to 8.3 be received as information.

CARRIED
8.4, Letter of support for the city of Cold Lake and Streamlining Foreign Physiclan Assessments

8.5 Letter of support for Fast Tracking Immigrant Nurses for Certification in Alberta

Motlon 274.01.20

Moved by Councillor Rimmer that items 8.4 and 8.5 be received as Information

CARRIED

9, Closed Sesslon
None

10.0 Adjournment

Motlon 275.01.20

Moved by Councillor Rimmer that the meeting he adjourned

CARRIED
The meeting adjourned at 7:00pm

Page 3




VILLAGE OF CAROLINE COUNCIL

Minutes of Regular Councll Meeting of Village Council, Province of Alberta, held In Chamber on Thursday January
20", 2022, at 5:30pm with information posted on Village Facehook Page for public live stream for attendees

through Zoom.

MAYOR

CAO

Page 4




Sandy Buclherry

Fron Cralg Curtls

Seriti. January 18,2022 7:21 AM
T'os Sandy Buckberry
Subject:

FW: Questlori regarding delégation of authorlly and presiding over meetings

Please add this to the agenda after the Procedure hylaw as.an additional page but not an additional ltem

From: Bllllé Fortler-<bfortier@mitalkinsicoms

Sent: January.17, 2022 8t04: PM

To: Cralg Curtls.<ceurtls@vlllagaofearoline,com:

‘Sublject: FW: Question regarding delegatlon of authority-and preslding over meetings

Godd evening Cralg,

"

I'unclerstand lhat a question has dome up as lo the duly of the Mayor to praside ovar meetings-and tlia power to délégate
{o another Gounclllor or Depuly Mayor. In parlicular, | understand that the Mayor-of thé Village wds unable to preside over
a racént meeting'due to medical reasons an¢l was askad to recuse herself fram the meeling by the.CAO. Tlie Munlolpal
Government Act Indloates under section 164(1)(g) Wiat the Mayor must "prasitlo whan In allendéiice at a odunall meeting
unless a bylaw (l)rovtdes (hat ariolher counclllor o1 other person [s to praside,.." (| will diséuss relevant sgellons of the
Villdge's Procedural Bylaw helow), However, secllon 162(2)(d) of lié MGA allows for the Depuly Mayor to aét for the
Mayor when they are "uneble to'perform thé dutles of tie chisf electad dfficlal”, This would prasumably allow the Depuly
Mayaér 1o preslde over a meeting If the Mayor was unable to perform this duly. This secllori I8 iol clear 5 to whelher lhe
Mayor would have to recuse themselves from a'meeling If ey were present at the inééting, but unable to preside.over It
for iedical feasons. Therefore, | wollld recominend following \le:diréction of saction 164(1)(a) and providing guidance In
lhe Proceduial Bylaw as to the process to be followet] when the Mayor [8-not able to preside over & meellrig because of
thelr absence, but also for reason of certalh medloal clrcumstdnces,

In the present Verslon, seollon 4.3 of the Procedural:Bylaw Indicates liat "After the Mayor has heen appolnlad By cotinell
from aimbng the counclllors, then he/she shall preslde over the meeling”, howevaer the "meeling" réferenced herd refers to
the first orgahlzalional meeting of Councll followling the gensral‘alection, | recommend thet the Bylaw be aivendad to
clailly that the Mayor shall preside over all Gouoll ineelliygs called tunder the Bylaw (not Just the first ofganizational
meelling), Unless In the event that the Mayor Is unable'lo preslde over a meellng, whellier for reasoh of ahsehcé or
_medlcal clrouinstances, the Mayor may delegate the power aind aulhoflly (o praslde-over a meeling to any Counglllér. We

should also olailly thatif the Mayor has delegated such authoflly due to medIéul reasons, whather they-should he
permilted to remaln In thie-meeting, or should recuse themselves. :

" Allernatively, we can shiply add the language that was provioisly presentdd to the Gounoll-as follows: the Meyor shall
presida over all meetligs.of Gouncll, but may delegale such power and authorlly to any Counclllor,

Please let me know If you have any quesflons or concerns wilh fhe-above and If you would llike me to procéed with alther
of he lwo proposed amendment opllons as qullined above: :

[Kindl regards,

Bllllo Fortler

Law‘rar

P9 (403) 693:4333 | E: bfofllar@mllalidnsiéom

Visit our GOVID-19 Resourco Gonlra for help navigating the changing husihoess and legal-environmant,
MLT Allliva LLP '

2100 Livingston Place

222 91l Ava SW
Salgary, AB T2P 0B4

Page G¥age 5




oCdroline

VILLAGE OF CAROLINE
POLICY HUM-08-002
COUNCIL RELATIONSHIP AND CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY

Date Approved: March 24, 2017 Resolutlon No: 71 03 17
Date Effectlvo: March 24, 2017
Inltlal Pollcy Date: March 11, 2008 Replaces: HUM-05-004

Revlslon Date: March 11, 2008

Pollcy Statement:
The Village of Caroline Councll, In keeplng with thelr role and responsibllities as the duly elected government of the

municipality, will conduct themselves In a professlonal, dignified, and courteous manner hoth In and out of the Council
Chambers,

To ensure the Integrity of Councll, all Town Councll Members will be famlllar with the conf lict of Interest provisions,
voting requirements, and statutory rules of conduct In the Municlpal Government Act (MGA).

Purpose:
1, Malntaln public confidence In the Integrity of Its government.
2, Provide guldance to Councll so as to ensure that each member Is accorded reasonable and falr treatment.

3. ‘Through the provision of clear expectations asslst Councll Members In avolding negatlve outcomes arising from
the method In which they fulfill thelr roles. ‘

4, Preserve the Integrity of Councll and administration
5, Protect the Individual rights of Councll and Adiministration as normal cltizens.

6. Ensure that municipal decislons and pollcy are made In the proper manner with outcomes that can withstand
challenges.

1, Definltlons

a.  Chlef Administrative Officer (CAO): “chlef administrative offlcer” means a person as duly appolnted by Counclito a
position under section 205 of the MGA.

. Conflict of Interest: means any pecunlary Interest, Including all those persons, employer and legal entlties
whose financlal Interests In a declslon of Councll will disqualify the Counclllor, as defined In Divislon G, section
169 and 170 of the MGA,

c.  Councll: Means the municipal councll of the Vlllage of Carollne elected pursuant to the provislons ofthe
MGA, acting at a duly assembled meeting thereof.

d.  Ccouncllior: means the current Mayor and members of the Village Councll elected pursuant to the provisions
of the MGA whose term Is unexplred who has not resigned and who continues to be eligible to hold offlce as
such undler the terms of the MGA.

e. Discrimination: means dlifferential treatment of an Individual or group of Individuals based on race, rellglous
hellef, colour, sex, marital status, physlcal characteristics, age, ancestry, or place of origih, Discriminatlon can
be Itentlonal or unintentional and Includes systemlc discrimination; In which neutyal systems often have an

Inconslstent or unequal effect upon a particular group (l.e. helght and welght requirements may negatively
affect employment opportunities).

f. Harassment: means any uhwanted physical or varbal conduct that Is based on, but not restricted to:

I, Race, colour, natlonal or ethnlc orlgin, age, rellglon, sex, marltal status, mental or physical
disabllity, pardoned conviction, sexual orlentation, or

il, Any other conduct that a reasonable person ought to have deemed as helng unwelcome.

) Page 6




Pol]_ny HUM-08~002 Page |2

g.  Municlpal Government Act (MGA): means the current leglslation enacted by Her Majesty, by and with the
advice and consent of the Legislative Assembly of Alberta to establish local municlpal governments and to
related parameters and authoritles,

I Procedure Bylaw: means the current, active procedures bylaw for the Village of Carollne establishing
procedural guldelines for Village Councll proceedings,

2, Responsibliities
©a Councll:
1. Adhere to the provisions of this policy
Il Collectively hold each Councll member accountable for following this pollicy.
lii. Determine appropriate sanctions should the pollcy be violated by a member of Councll ora
Councll appointed Committee
b. Chlef Administrative Offlcer (CAO)
I. Oversee the development, distrbution, Implementation, and application of this pollcy and
supportive procedures.
il. Provide Interpretation of pollcy If requlred.
Il Ensure the palicy and procedures are reviewed every five years and updated as required,
¢. Committee Members

I Follow the guldelines In this polley and those guidelines of the Councll Procedures Bylaw and the
MGA as required.

3., Standards/Guldellnes

The splrit and Intent of these guldelines shall be recognlzed and observed by Members of Councll, They shall hot

assume that any unethlcal activities not covered by, or speclfically prohibited by these guldelines, or by any
leglslation, are therefore condoned.

These guldelines are in additlon to any legal requirements and do not excuse any member from complylng with any
common law or statute law,

4, Statutory Rules of Conduct
a. Fach Counclllor member must be famillar with Part 5, Division 6 of the MGA, Including the following
concepts:
I, Pecunlary Interest, Including all those persons and legal entitles whose financlal Interests In a
declslon of Councll will disquallfy the Counclllor (Section 170, MGA).
il ‘fhe definitlon of “Counclilor’s family” Including the definitlon of “Spouse” (Sectlon 169, MGA)
i, 'he duty of a Counclllor to declare a conflict of Interest as soon as It arlses, not to take partin
any discussions of the Issue glving rise to the conflict of Interest and to excuse him/herself from
chambers (Sectlon 172, MGA) )
b, Counclllors’ have an obligatlon to vote, as per Section 183(1) of the MGA, and must be famlllar with the
consequences of wrongly falling to vote on a mater and the consequences of wrongly voting In the
presence of a conflict of Interest (disqualification). ;

¢. FEach Councillor has the right to obtaln legal and adiministrative advice on possible or Identifled conflic
Issues and on defences as necessary.

d.  councll shall be famillar with these statutory rules of conduct for Counclilors:
I, Absenteelsm, Sectlons 174 of the MGA

Il. Conviction ofa criminal offence punishable by five or more years In prison, Section 174 of the
MGA

Ill. Violatlons of Sections 124 or 125 of the Criminal Code of Canada

Page 7




Policy HUM-08-002. Page |8

Iv. Use of confldentlal munlcipal Informatlon for personal financlal galn, Sectlon 174 of the MGA

5, Conduct of Councll in Chambers
a. Councillors shall conduct themselves i a professlonal manner within the Chambers particularly with
regard to the following: '
I. Refraln from use of offenslve language or rude gestures,

Il. Refraln from shouting or rising out of the chalr during debate.

. Refraln from physical or verbal personal attacks on fellow councll members, administration, the
public or the medla,

lv. Refrain from defamation (i.e. An act of communlcation that causes someone to he shamed,
ridiculed, held In contempt, or lowered In the estimation of the community).

v. Refraln from behavior that will limit the right of others to express thelr opinion.

vl Refraln from use of electronic devices durlng Councll meetings for purposes other than meeting
refated dutles,

vil. Dress In a manner that Is on-offenslve, neat, clean, and approprlate for the representation of
Councll,

vill. Demonstrate respect for the role of the Chalr particularly with regard to the Chal’s right to
restore order and limlt debate,
Ix. Ralse objections only through the appropriate process and motlons.

x. Demonstrate respect for the role of the CAO as the principle employee of Councll and Its chlef
policy advisot,

b. Conduct of Councll Out of Chambhers:
I. Counclllors comportinent while representing the municlpality at outside functions shall be Ina
professional manner conslstent with all provisions of this pallcy.
1. Councll shall act In the best Interest of the Village of Caroline In carrylng out the functions and
dutles entrusted upon them as members of Councll,

iil. Councll shall not use thelr positions to secure spacial privileges, favours or exemptions for
themselves or any other person,

6. Confidentlality

a.  Councll shall safeguard any confldentlal Informatlon which comes hefore them and respect the
requlrements of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP) or Its successor, the
MGA or any other leglslation which creates legal requirements which are speclfic to Councll.

b. Councll shall not use confidentlal information for the personal profit of themselves or any other person,

¢, Councll shall not communicate confldentlal Informatlon to anyone not entitled to recelve It

. Councll shall exerclse care in the handllng of confidential Information to ensure It remalns confidentlal
and the Vlllage meets Its obligations and retalns Its rights under the FOIP Act. If a Counclllor has reason
to belleve that this confidentlality Is breached, he or she shall report this Immedlately to the CAO.

e. Counclllors shall malntaln the confldentlality of Information In perpetulty.

7. Spealdng or Acting on Behalf of Councll or the Village
a. The Mayor, or designated appointee of the Mayor, shall be the officlal spokesperson to the media. No
Counclllor shall represent the Village to the meclla without consent from the Mayor and/or designate.
b." The Mayor shall not purport to speak for the Councll or the munlelpality unless he or she has reason to
believe that a consensus exists among a majority of Councll.
¢. Counclllors using soclal medla sltes must ensure postings do not spealc on behalf of Councll:
I, Counclllors who establish soclal media sites outslde of the Village shall post a disclalmer as

follows: “the postings on this site are my own and don’t necessarlly represent the Town's
positlons or opinlons.”

Page 8




Polley NUM-0i-002.

d,

Page |4

il. Counclllors may present facts and Informatlon about Councll that are In the public domalin, l.e,
motlons of Councll, comments made In public meetings, facts and recommendations In reports
to Councll. OpInlons or positions must be clearly Identfied as those of the Counclllor posting the
comments,

Individual Counclllors shall not make any financlal or legal commitiments on behalf of the municipality
unless approved by a motlon of Councll.

8. Access to Munlcipal Offices and use of Municipal Resources

a

g.

counclllors shall have full access to Councli Chambers, Councll maeting rooms, and common aréas in tha
Village Office and will show proper regard for all the assets of the Village at thelr disposal and for thelr
intendled use only,

counclllors will divect thelr enquiries and requests for assistance through the CAO.

No Counclllor shall attempt to direct the work of Village Staff or the Village's contractors,

Councillors will respect the work space and schedule of staff and will not unduly disrupt the day to day
worl of the organlzatlon, .

Counclllors shall not access file rooms, the safe, staff work space, or secure storage areas unless they are
required to do by direction of Council or have the approval of the CAO.

Counclllors’ travel and education funds shall be usedl for thelr Intanded purpose, Without restricting the
abllity of Councillor’s to declde the best use of thelr time It Is expected that Counclllors be In attendance
at events where related reglstration fees and/or living expenses are covered by.the municipality.

Counclllors will adhere to all munlelpal and provinclal regulations when they are on municipal property
or when they are conducting municipal business.

9. Waorliplace Respect

o

h.
C.

10. General
a.

Counclllors and employees are equally entitled to dignity and respect In the performance of thelr dutles,
As any workplace discrimination and harassment Is detrimental to the Village any complaints Involving a
councll member will be fully investigated by the Mayor or Deputy Mavyor,

All matters related to such Investigation shall be treated In the strictest confidence.

Councll will determine If It Is appropriate to Impose sanctlons agalnst any Council member who
displayed harassing or discriminatory behaviour. Any action they deem appropriate will be
communlcated to the Councll member In writing and must be In compliance with MGA,

Counclllors shall support the declslon-making role of the Councll by adhering to and demonstrating
respect for current pollcles, bylaws, and resolutions of the Village of Carollne. This does not In any way
limit an Individual Counclllor’s rlght to have and artlculate a different opinion than the majority,
Committee Members:
I All the provislons of this pollcy shall apply to members of Councll Committees. Committee
members are expected to adhere to the spirit and detall of this polley In the performance of
thelr municipal dutles.

Page 9




Policy HUM-17-001I Page |1

Village of i«

2oCaroline

__— o —

———————————————————————

VILLAGE OF CAROLINE
POLICY HUM-17-001
MEMBER OF COUNCIL REMUNERATION POLICY

Councll Approval:  February 28, 2017 Resolution No: 52-02-2017
Last Review Date:  January 23, 2018 Replaces: HUM-10-002
Amended Date: February 13, 2018 Resolution No: 40-02-2018

1. INTRODUCTION
The Village of Caroline Member of Councll Policy covers those day-to-day policles that apply to all Members of

councll of the Village of Caroline. Any and all Councll related matters shall be pursuant to Part 5 of the
Municlpal Government Act.

2. PREPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF POLICIES
Upon election to office, Members of Councll will recelve a copy of this policy.

3, INTERPRETATION AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Glven that Councll Is the governing body for Councll, any necessary clariffcations and/or interpretations of
this policy will be done as needed by Council. Council is accountable to the electorate, as such all expense

records must be reviewed and approved by the Council through a resolution and/or Councll Desighate
(Mayor/Deputy Mayor) based on the policy.

4, HOURS OF WORK

Members of Councll have no set hours but are expected to attend all meetings of Council and any other
meetings to which they have been appointed as a Vlllage representative.

5. REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES
Members of Councll and Board Members at Large will receive remuneration In accordance with Schedule A of

this policy. Expense forms will be given to the Mayor/Counclllors at the first meeting of each month (Schedule
C).

All payments to members of councll are directly deposited to their bank account. The monthly salary will be

automatically deposlted on the first payroll'week of each month. Newly elected members must submit direct
deposit information to Human Resources upon electlon to Council,

A record of meetings and expenses can be submitted at any time and will be paid on the next regular payroll
date once It has been reviewed and approved by Councll or Councll Deslgnate (Mayor/Deputy Mayor). A
schedule of payroll dates may be requested from Human Resources. It Is advised that expense records are
submitted regularly. All expenses for the calendar year must be submitted one week prior to the final
regular payroll date for the fiscal year end. Any expensed submisslons after the deadline and any meetings
held after submission date will be expensed in the new fiscal year.

Page 10




Policy HUM-17-001I Page |2

All other applicable taxes and deductions are calculated on Council reimbursement payments per all relevant
federal and provincial enactments,

G, CLAIMABLE EXPENSES

Attendance at Council meetings and committee/board meetings to which a Councillor has been appointed,
including ad-hoc meetings at which Council participation Is expected shall be eligible for remuneration as per
schedule A. Counclllors shall be responsible for filling in their own claim forms for these events. Information
on these forms must state date and purpose of the meeting to accurately ltemize statements for
accountability and auditing purposes as per attached Schedule C.

Attendance at local or reglonal events such as grand openings, parades, ceremonles, seminars, conferences
and graduations/convocations shall not be ellgible for remuneration unless hoth attendance and
remuneration are approved hy resolution of Councll before attendance at said event(s).

Members of Council are not able to clalm compensation for wages lost as a result of Councll actlvities.

Members of Council claiming travel and subsistence expenses must submit claims on the Meeting and Expense
Clalm Form according to Schedule C.

Members of Councll will be compensated for the use of a personal vehicle and for reasonable lodging and
meal costs while on Village business according to Schedule B.

Claims submitted that do not have a set compensation rate must be accompanied by a receipt.
The Village will not reimburse the purchase of alcoholic beverages.

Members of Councll are not able to claim expenses related to meeting with resldents, visitors or prospective

business persons unless approved by Councll, Examples of expenses of this nature would include coffee,
meals, etc.

7. LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Should a member of council require a leave of absence from council it shall be pursuant to Section 174 of the
Municipal Government Act.

8. TRAINING AND ATTENDANCE AT CONVENTIONS AND EVENTS

All Members of Council are encouraged to attend varlous programs, workshops, seminars, conventions and
meetings for the purpose of:

a. Upgrading thelr skills directly related to their positions and duties, or,
b, Keeplngthemselves abreast of government policies on local government management, and,
c. Making them better public trustees, and '

d. must have approval through a Councll resolution prior to the event taking place and meeting rate In
accordance with Schedule A,

The Village shall be responsible for the following costs assoclated with attendance at conventlons:

a. Provislon of a private standard room to each member, If requested, within the convention hotel or In hotels
of similar cost and standard to convention hotels;

Page 11




Policy HUM-17-001 © Page |3

b, Registration Fees;

¢, Travel, parking, meal costs and gratulty costs In accordance with Schedule B; and meeting rate in
accordance with Schedule A;

d. The cost of official gala/hanquet events for the member of Council and thelr partner, If attending. This does
not Include the cost of alcoholic beverages; and

e. Should travel to the event exceed 150km in one direction the 4-hour meeting rate under Schedule A may be
clalmed for travel time In addition to mileage expenses.

The Village will hot be responsible for entertainment outslde of official gala/banquets or alcoholic heverage costs,
meals consumed In lieu of those avallable through the convention, telephone costs, valet and service costs, and
personal costs not specifically outlined In this policy. :

When attending conferences that offer packages/Itinerarles for partners a Member of Councll may clalm up to
half of the costs for that package and conference registration (if necessary). Members of Council will not be
reimbursed for costs associated with a partner’s travel to and from the Conference, nor for travel while at the
conference unless such travel is part of a conference itinerary/package.

9, ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

A Member of Councll shall not accept a gift, favours or service from any individual, organization or
corporation, other than: the normal exchange of gifts between friends, the normal exchange of hospitality
between persons doing husiness together, tokens exchanged as a part of protocol, or the normal presentation
of glfts to persons particlpating in public functions.

10. USE OF VILLAGE OWNED FACILITIES AND EQUIPVIENT, INCLUDING SIVIALL TOOLS
No Member of Council shall use any Village facllity or equipment, including small tools, for thelr personal use
unless such facility or tool can he used by any Village resident for a simllar purpose,

Approval Date: Amends:
HUM-17-001 February 28, 2017 HUM-10-10
HUM-07-007 November 2, 2010 HUM-07-007
HUM-06-007 March 14, 2006 HUM-06-007

Page 12




Policy HUM-17-001 Page |4

Schedule A
MEETING REMUNERATION

First 4 hours 4-7 Hours | 7+ Houirs

No Minutes Meeting Minutes

Base Rate** Must he Submitted

Any Meeting or Educational Day $ 75.00 $ 100.00 | $ 125.00

Mayor Monthly Salary $300.00
Counclllor Monthly Salary $100,00
Member at Large Annual Honorarium $150.00

#%Dlsclaimer —any claimant wishing to be pald more than base rate and not submit minutes shall require a
resolution of councll prior to event taking place.

Page 13




Policy HUM-17-001 i’ﬂgc]S
Schecdule B

TRAVEL AND SUBSISTENCE

Subslstence costs wlill be reimbursed at the following rates, provided that a receipt accompanies the clalm.
Costs for alcohollc beverages will not be relmbursed.

Expense Amount Recelpt Required
Parking At cost Yes
Meals- Breakfast Up to $15.00 per day Yes
Meals-Lunch Up to $20,00 per day Yes
Meals-Dinner Up to $30.00 per day Yes

Mileage

Mileage shall be relmbursed at the annual rate as set by the Canada Revenue Agency.

Page 14




Sandy Buckberry

From: Craig Curtis

Sent: January 31, 2022 8:14 PM

Tot Sandy Buckberry

Subject: FW: Updated Key Questions for Provincial Engagement on an Alberta Provincial Police
ServiceUpclated Key Questions for Provinclal Engagement on an Alberta Provincial
Police Service

Attachments: Alberta Provincial Police Service - Registration Instructions for Provincial

Engagement.pdf; Alberta Provincial Police Service - Upclated Key Quiestions for
Provincial Engagement.pdf

Please copy email and attachments for agenda under information

From: Cathy Heron <president@abmunis.ca>
Sent: January 31, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Cralg Curtis <ccurtis@villageofcaroline.com>

Subject: Updated Key Questions for Provincial Engagement on an Alberta Provinclal Police ServiceUpdated Key
Questions for Provinclal Engagement on an Alberta Provincial Police Service

Hello Mayors, Councillors and CAQ's,

Alberta Municipalities held a virtual policing summit on January 19, 2022, to discuss the Government of Alberta's
proposal to establish an independent Alberta Provinclal Police Service (APPS). Justice and Solicitor General Is
holding engagement sosslons across Alberta on this topic in early 2022, and this summit was Intended to help
prepare members for engagement by: '

o Providing an overview and analysls of the proposed APPS service dellvery model; and
o Gathering feedback from members on outstanding questions and concerns.

Attached Is a list of ey questions updated to reflect the feedback you shared at the summit. Alberta Municipalities
encourages you to ask these questlons at your local provinclal engagement session (see attached Reglstration
Instructions). We are also working with our policy committees to develop a Request for Decision (RFD) adopting an
official policy position on an APPS. This RFD will be brought to Spring 2021 Municipal Leaders' Caucus for
members’ conslideration,

You can find a recording of the January 19 summit, as well as links to reports and resources, on our APPS webpage.

Thank you for supporting our advocacy on this Important toplc.

Cathy Heron | President

Mayar, Cily of $t. Albert

Page 16




E: president@abmunis.oa
300-8616 54 Ave Edmonton, AB TGE 6E6

Toll Free: 310-MUNI | 877-421-6644 | vaw.abmunls.ca

This emoil ond ony files transmitted with it are confdentiol and intended solely for the use of the Indivldual or entity to whem they are
addrassed, If you hove recalved tis emall In error please notify Wie sender. This messoge contolns confidentiol Information and Is Intended
only for the Individual named. I you are not the nonted addressee, you should kot disseninate, distibute or copy this email,

Alherta Municipalities is.working toiprotectithe health of its members, partners; & employees.
Fully vaccinated & masketl visitors are welcome:at Alberta Municipalities® office and avents.

Please contact us to make alterative arnangements ifiyou are unable to meet these requirements,

Cithy Heron | President

Mayor, Cily of St Alberl

E: presidenl@abmunis.ca 'Ji ]Il Allbeorn:éa -
300-8646 51 Ave Edmonton, AB TEE 6E6 * Municipalities

Toll Froe: 310-MUNI | 877-421:6644 | www.abnunis,on Strength
In Members

This email and ony flos transaiitesd with it are eonfdeninl and Intended solely for the use of the Indivictual or entity 1o vihem they are
addressed, If you have recalved this email in error jAease notify the sender, This messagio contains confilentind infermation and Is intended
only for the individual named. [1you ore not the named nddiessae, you should not disseminate, disribute of copy this envail,

Page 16




Alberta Municipalities Is working to protect the heaith of its members, partners, & employees.
Fully vaccinated & masked visitors are welcome at Alberta Municipalities’ office and events.

Pleasa contact us to make alternative arrangements if you are unable to meet these requirements.

3 Page 17




Registration Instructions

Justice and Solicitor General: Alberta Provinclal Pollce Service Transition Study
Secretariat

Event overview

The Government of Alberta Is engaging with munlicipalities on concepts presented in the Alberta
Provinclal Police Service Transitlon Study prepared by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC),

The department of Justice and Solicitor General will be facllitating In-person and virtual engagement
sesslons with municipalities between January and March 2022, In-person sessions will be held at many
locatlons across Alberta, These sesslons are open to municipal elected representatives, munlcipal
employees and organizations representing munlicipalities.

Engagement sesslons will focus on key concepts presented In the transition study with the Intent to
refine the model presented by PwC and Inform future decislons on an Alberta Provinclal Police Service.

Space Is limited and the content Is the same for all sessions, For this reason, we ask that individuals only
sign-up for one sesslon In this series.

Sesslons are open to participants from multiple municipallties, Participants are encouraged to sign-up
for a sesslon near thelr community. Specific event locations wlll be added as soon they are avallable.
Reglstrants will recelve an emall when the event address Is avallable,

Discusslons during the engagement sesslons will draw on materlal from all three PwC repotts. For more
Information about the transition study and assoclated engagement activities, please visit the followling
wehpages:

o PwC's Fnal Report: hitps://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report
o PwC's Current State Report: https://open.alberta.cd/publications/apps-cutrent-state-report
o PwC’s Future State Report https://open.diberta.ca/publications/apps-future-state-report

o Government of Alberta engagement webpage: https://www.alberta.ca/provincial-police-
service-engagement.aspx

Registration Instructions

To register for a session, follow the Eventbrite link to the session that works best for your locatlon and
schedule.

Engagement Registration
Dates (2022)  Time
January 10 8;30am to 11:00am

logation’
Sherwootl
Park

Registration Link

https://www.eventhrite.ca/e/alberta-provinclal:
police-traiisitioh-study-municipal-tickets-

! Addresses will be provided when avallable.

Last Updated: November 5, 2021

Classiflcatlon: Protected A Page 18




Janvary 10
January 11
January 11
January 12
January 12
Fhm&y 13
January 24
January 25
_Jan{lary 25
January 26
| January 27
January 27

Januafv 28

February 7

February 7

Classification; Protected A

2:00pm to 4: 30pm

| 8:30am to 11:00am

2:00pm to 4:30pm

9:00am to 11:30am

| 2:00pm to 4:30pm
| 8:30am to 11:00am

| 8:30am to 11:00am

8:30am to 11:00am

2:00pm to 4:30pm

r 2:00pmit64:30pni ’

| 8:30am to 11:00am

2:00pm to 4:30pm

'8:30am to 11:00am

8:30am to 11:00am

2:00pm to 4:30pm

Fort.
Saskatchewan

St. Albert

Westlock
Athabasca

Ft. McMurray
Okotoks
Claresholm

Pincher Creek

Medicine Hat
Brooks
Strathmore

Red Deer

Red Deer

Stony Plaln

Lethbridge

hitps://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets 205689582077

1) 1 ttgs'[twww eventbrite. ca[e[a!berta-nrowlnclal

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205692831797

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-

police-transition- study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205694827767

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
ttckets~205696663257

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- provincial-

police-transition-study-muhicipai-engagement-
tlckels-2056977 16407

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- provincial-
police-trafisition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205698619107
https://www.eventbrite.ca/efalberta-| rovincial-
police-transition-study-municipal- engagement-
tickets-205689200847

httpsi//www.eventbrite. ca/e/alberta-provincial-

gollce-transltlon -study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205700173757 -
httpsi//www.eventbrite.ca/e alberta-provinglal-

police-transition- study -municipal‘engagement-
ickets~205701507747

gollce~transmon study munlclgailengagement-
fickets-205704877827
https:
police-transitlon-study-municipal:engagement-
tickets-205706542807

https [[www eventbrite. ca[e[aiberta Qrov[ncial

police-transition:-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205707876797

hittps://www.eVentbrite.ca/e/alberta-provinclal-
police-transition-study-municlpal-engagement-
tickets-205708769467

| hitpst//www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial!

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tlckets-2057 10614987

h ttps'[[www eventbrite. ca{e[alberta-nrovlnclal
pollce-transitlon-study-munlicipal-engagement-

tickets-205711828617

Last Updated: November 5, 2021

vww.eventbrite.ca/e afe/alberta-provincials

Page 19




February 8
February 9
| February 9
February 10

“February 10

“February 28

“February 28

March1

March 1

‘March 2

‘March 3
‘March4
March7

March 8

March 9

Classification: Protected A

8:30am to 11:00am

| 8:30am to 11:00am

| 2:00pm to 4:30pm

| 8:30am to 11:00am |

2 OOpm to 4 30pm '

| 2:00pm to 4:30pm

| 8:30am to 11:00am | Rocky
Maountaln
|| —— - House
8:30am to 11:00am | Stettler
| 2:00pm to 4:30pm | Hanma
8:30am to 11:00am | Alrdrle
| 2:00pm to 4:30pm | Olds
'8:30am to 11:00am | Leduc
'2:00pm to 4:30pm - | Ponoka
| 8:30am to 11:00am | Camrose
2:00pm to 4:30pm | Walnwright

Vermillion

Bonnyvllle .-

Smoky Lake I

Slave Lake

‘Peace River

High Level

| 'tickets-205750975707

https://www.eventbrite.ca/efalberta-provinclal-
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205713252877

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- yrovinclal-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-2057 14797497

httgs'[[www.eventbrlte ca[e[alberta-nrovincl'nl
police-transition-study-municlpal-engagement-

tickets-205715950947

https//www. eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-
policestransition-study-municipal-engagement-

tlckets-205717756347

httgs*[{www‘evembrite ca/e/alberta-provincial-
police-transitlon-study-muhicipal:engagement-
tickets-205719732257

hitps://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- rovincial-

police-transition-study-munlcipal-engagement-
tickets-205721036157

Ihttps://www. .eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provinclal-
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
ttckEts 205721838557

https://www.eventbrite. ca/e/alberta-provinclal-

pollce-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205736321877

i/ Jwviw.eventbrite.ca/e/albierta-provincial:
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-

| tickets-205740564567

Https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- rovinclal:

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
nckets-205741958737

[ /{www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provinclal:
po ||ce—transitlon :study-municipal:engagement-

| Uekets-205742700957

\ttps://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-g rovincial-
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205746843347
https://Www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-
nolice-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tlokets 205887935357 e
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/dlberta- provincial-
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205749681837 _—
https://www.eventbiite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-

Last Updated: November 5, 2021

Page 20




Classification: Protected A

[March 14 | 8:30am to 11:00am
‘March15 | 8:30am to 11:00am
March 16 | 8:30am to 11:00am
‘March17 | 8:30am to 11:00am
‘March 18 | 8:30am to 11:00am
‘March28 | 8:30am to 11:00am
‘March28 | 2:00pm to 4:30pm
‘March29 | 2:00pm to 4:30pm
‘March30 | 8:30am to 11:00am
March31 | 8:30am to 41:00am
‘March 31 2:00pm to 4:30pm
Aprill | 2:00pm to 4:30pm

Virtual

Vitual

Virtual

Virtual

Virtual

Whitecourt

Valleyview

Grande Pralrie

Grande Prairle

Edson

‘Drayton Valley

Edmonton

| https:

| tickets=205777184097

= I1ttgs°[[www eventbrite. ca[e[alhena-gmvlncial

| tickets-205781055677.

| tickets-205784004497

| tickets-205785338487

www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets- 205752119127

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- -provinclal-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tickets-205752861347

ittpsi//www, eventbylte.ca/e/alberta-provinclal-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tlckets 205774887227

h ttnsx[[www eventhrite. ca[e[alberta -provinclal-
polite-transitlon-study-municipal-engagement-

Iittpsi//www. eventbrite. ca/e/alberta-provinclal-
pollee-transition-study-municlpaliengagement-
tickets-205778157007

pollce-transition-study-municlpal:engagement-

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta- rovinclal-

police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-
tlckets 205782520057

h tms'[[www eveiitbrite. ca[e[alberta-grovlnclal
police-transition-study-miinicipal-engagement-
tickets-205783091767

littps!//www.eveiitbrite. ca/e/alberta-provinclal-
police-transition-study- -municipal-engagement-

https‘[[www Jw.eventbiite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-
police-transition-study-municipal‘engagément-
lickets—205784766777

httpsi/fw w.eventbrite.ca/e/alberta-provinclal:
police-transition-study-municipal-engagement-

hitps://www: eventb ite.ca/e/alberta-provincial-

police- transitlon-stugy-mun;clgal engagement-
Hckets-205785950317,

Last Updated: November 5, 2021

Page 21




i, Alberta
Alberta Provincial Police Service w5 Municipalities

Strength
In Members

Updated Key Questions for Engagement

Alberta Municipalities held a virtual policing summit on

. January 19, 2022, to discuss the Government of Alberta's
proposal to establish an independent Alberta Provinclal Police
Service (APPS). Justice and Sollcltor General Is holding
engagement sesslons across Alberta on this tople In early 2022,
and this summit was intended to help prepare members for
engagement by:

"o Providing an overvlew and analysls of the
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) feasibllily study and
proposed APPS service delivery model; and

o Gathering feedback from members on outstanding
questions and concerns arising from the PwC study.

Learn more:

Please visit our APPS wabpage to
flnd links to the webinar recording;
PwC feaslbllity study, Alberta
Munlelpallties summary and
analysls, and'other resouraes, as
well a8 Information .on how to
reglster for a provinelal '
angagement sesslon,

Prior to the webinar, Alberta Municipalities shared a summary and analyss of the PwC study that
highlighted key questions for municipalities to ralse during engagement. The questions In this dooument
have been updated helow to reflect what we heard at our online event, and they are organized to align with
the discussion toples that will be presented at provinclal engagement sesslons.

The provinclal engagement sessions are narrowly focused on the service delivery model proposed In the
PwC feasibllily study. However, due to a lack of detalil In the study, participants may find it difflcult to give
meaningful feedback. Additlonally, the study Is silent with respect to many key munlcipal considerations for
an APPS, such as the Impact on policing costs and what a new police funding model would lool like, We
very much encourage members to attend the sessions and share any feedback and concerns they have,
aven If this feedback is considered to be “out of scope” by Justice and Sollcitor General.

Governance and Oversight
o How will APPS performance he meastred o How will local police committees he

and reported on? structured? What level of flexibility-will he

avallable for communities to populate and
o How will municipalities have a say In setting .
o e |
APPS priorlties and direction, at hoth the perate police committess as they see fit?

provincial and local levels? o What accountabllity mechanisms will be
developed to ensure detachment leaders
o The PWC study recommends that an APPS ‘ )

worl with municipalitles to develop
communlly safely strategles. How will the
APPS address any cost and capacily barrlers
to developing these strategies?

How would exlsting local police commissions
interact with the newly established Provinclal
Police Commisslon?

How will provincial police comilssion
members be selected? Will this be a political
process or a competency-hased process?
Who would he responsible for recruitment
and selection? How will the provinclal
commission be funded and adminlstratively
supported? :

|

l 1 | Connect

conslder and repott on the direction provided
by local pollclng commiltees?

How wlill detachiments serving muiltiple
communities balance the [nput received
from varlous local pollcing committees?

How will local policing committees provide
input on provincial policing priorities to the
provincial commission? How will the
commlssion he accountable to local
commiltees?

- 310.MUNI 1 acdvocacy@abmunis.ca m abmunis.ca
Page 22




My Alberta

Alberta Provincial Police Service = Municipalities
Updated Key Questions for Engagement %rﬂ“egng%ers

Setrvice Levels and Funding .

L]

The PwC study proposes a hub model for APPS detachments in which select detachments will
seive as reglonal hubs and host speclalized seivices avallable to the entire region. How will
locatlons for hub detachiments he Identifled? Are exlsting detachiments capable of seiving as

hubs? If not, will the costs of upgrading existing Infrastructure be used as a conslideration In the
selection of huhs?

How will staffing requirements for detachments he determined? Will municipalities he expected to
provide civillan staff supports to thelr local detachments?

The PwC study proposes two levels of police officers. Level 1 Officers would be trained to respond
to all calls, while Level 2 Officers would be tralihed to respond to non-violent or non-urgent calls

What speclfic roles, responsibilities, and powers will Level 1 and Level 2 Officers have? How will
this be determined? .

According to the PwC, the current system duplicates speclalist services across the RCMP and
Edmonton and Calgay Pollce Services, such as tactical teams and explosive device response,
Under the proposed model, the APPS woulld contract with these polices services to use many of
thelr existing speolalized services on a reglonal hasls. Are Edmonton and Calgaiy willing to enter
Into this type of agreement with the APPS? What would be the costs of delivering speclalized
sarvices to rural areas under a standalone APPS model?

How will conflicts of Interest and personal relationships be addressed In a model that emphasizes
policing by residents In small and rural communities?

Many support services for the RCMP, such as human resource management, corporate
management, and communications, are pald through a divisional adminlstration charge, which
allows these costs to be consolidated and shared by all contract partners. The PwG stucdy cdoes not
include an estimate of the cost to replace these services; in fact, the study states that “while
further work Is required to quantify the costs and time required, replacing the breadth of shared
seivices at the termination of Contract Pollcing Agreements would be a very significant undertaking
in terms of the complexily, cost, and duration of such a project." How does the government plan to
fund and provide these essential seivices for an APPS?

Has the province considered Insurance and liahllity costs for potentlal class-action lawsuits?

When considering economies of scale, will the APPS be able to purchase goods and services at the
same or hetter cost than the RCMP?

The PwC study Is silent on how municipalities would contribute to funding an APPS. Would the
same populatlion-based tiers remalin or would costs be linked to service levels? What would the
funding model lool llke for an APPS?

How will the province offset the $188 mlllion loss In federal subsidies?

The PWC study emphaslizes the Importance of providing a consistent level of service In rural and
urban areas, How will levels of service will he determined? How will they differ from levels of
servlce under the current model? How will a higher level of service In rural areas will be
accomplished for the same or less cost than the current RCMP model?

f Connect

- 310.MUNI 1 acvocacy@abmunis.ca m abmunis.ca
Page 23




Alberta Provincial Police Service

Updated Key Questions for Engagement

i, Alberta
s Municipalities
Strength

In Members
Integration

o |Have the stalieholders identified to work in an Integrated manner .
indicated thelr support for this model? How you can help:

o Underthe proposed APPS Information-sharing model, would » Attending a provinolal
community peace officers have full access to Information needed engagement sesslon:
to perform their dlutles safely and effectively? and sharing your

o The PWC study recommends co-locating policing services with thoughts.
other provinclal and community services by basing the servicesin = | o Uslng Alberta
the same hullding and a shared work environment. Are there risks ‘Munlolpalllleé lkey
in closely linking soclal services with police that may result in - S

questlons when
vulnerable individuals belng less likely to access social seivice
o speaking to local
agencles? ;

media,

o How would co-location implemented when the current location of s Sharing Alberta
police service and other provinclal and communily services vary Muntolbalitles scolal
grealtly across the province? Is the cost of physlcally re-locating 1 : 119IDR) E_’- 8901
services (presumably Into detachments) Included In the transition | media posts,
cost estimates? If so, how accurate Is the cost projection? | o Watching for media

o WIIl municlpalities and seivice providers have an option as to reportsan fqrthar
whether they want to co-locate setvices? updates from Alberta

Munlelpalities.

o How would this approach Impact existing municipal and non-profit

property-related costs such as leases, bullding maintenance, ete.?
Transltion

o How will cost over-runs during the What conversations have heen had with
transition process be managed and stand-alone pollce services regarding
communlicated? shared training facllities and other

seivices? Are those services amicahle to

o Have training costs heen Included in the

forecasting, especlally sihce many RCMP
officers do not transition over to
pravinclal police services and there Is
extensive tralning that needs to be
completed?

How will the new APPS worls with the
RCMP on cross-jurisdictional issues and
current Joint ventures?

Consldering that many pollce services
are experlencing difficully with
recrultment, are you confldent that you
can recrult enough members for the
transition and why? Do you have a
haclkup plan?

|

Conneet

the idea and do they have capacily to
accommodate training signiflcantly larger
numbers of cadels?

How Is the provinclal governmeiit golng
to fund the $366 million of APPS one-
time transitlon costs?

How accurate will the cost comparisons
found In the report between the current
RCMP model and the proposed APPS
mocdlels be If an actual transition does
not oceur until 20257 How might RCMP
cost drivers and projected APPS cost
drivers change In the time until transition
ocours?

- 310.MUNI . acvocacy@abmunis.ca m abmunis.ca
Page 24




Mz Alberta
Alberta Provincial Police Setvice m ¥ Municipalities

Updated Key Questions for Engagement '%rﬁ%%%ers

Questions for MPSA Municipalitles

o WIll munlcipalities with populations over 5,000 still have
the optlon to contract the RCMP?

IVIPSA or PPSA?

Urban municlpalities with

o WIIl the creation of an APPS create hartlers for populations over 5,000 have three
municipalities that may consider a transition to thelr own optlons for providing police services
municipal or regional police force? Do the cost/benefit In thelr communities:
projections account for the possibllity of some « Contract with the federal or
munlcipalities exploring local police forces in place of provinclal government or
APPS? another municipality for the

o How wlll governance and accountabllity arrangements E::;Eﬂza gfﬁrzgll:fél_l;?osnzwlws.
change for municipalities with MPSAs under an APPS Rtanarmel N
model? WIll these communities still be eligible for m. R U IPOLOA RO GR; OF
provinclal grants to offset the costs of policihg? Establish a reglonal police

sarvice with other
municipalities, which may

include the province.
Other Issues -

o Changing the provinclal pollce service provider will not The most common munlicipal policing
have an Impact on Alberta's overburdened Justice system, BTG CI A A BE G HERGETEE
How wlll the government ensure that the Justice system Is BT g ofs) (0= ST LR (5

adequately resourced so that all Albertans have timely arrangement, the RCMP provides
access to Justice? policing services to'a municipality
o Why hasn't the provinclal government already iyorthe MunidipalFajlce Servica

implemented many of the PwC report’s suggested policing ﬁﬁ::em:am (II\T{‘IPSA)‘.J The TPSA lsa ¢
Improvements (Integration of health and family services, l Etliab tee °";? ‘;”:;’_"’Igream‘*“
effective performance metrics, Improved governance and [ttt bttt

independent commission) under its current policing governmentand a municipal
afrangements with the RCMP? What work has been done [ttt for the use of the RCMP
to evaluate the abllity of the RCMP to adjust to meet the as the Muniolpal Police Service.
core values, Innovations, and outcomes the government Is
seeking? What Is the problem that the government Is Under the Pollce Adt, the Alberta
trying to solve? government Is respupsuble for
providing police services for those

o Inthe past, programming and services provided by the municipalities with populations of
province that started out as a minimal cost to 5,000 or less, and to all municipal
municipalities hecame an Increasing burden to many districts and countles, The province
municlpalities as funding never Increased and further meets this obligatlon by contracting
costing and seivice expectations were downloaded with for the services of the RCMP to
no recourse or input. Given this history, how can deliver police gervices to these
munlcipalities be confident that they will not incur municlpalities, through the Provincial

increased polloing costs from Implementing an APPS? Pollce Service Agreement (PPSA),

signed between the Alberta an
o What Is the governiment's engagement plan for Flrst fe%aral governments. : d
Natlons, Metis and Indigenous peoples?

o WIll the province government hold a referendum heforea  IRESEUEICRNCHNENUIELEIBIED
final declslon Is made, and what Is the timeline for that? in Alberta, visit our s

l | Connect
- 310.MUNI m advocacy@abmunis.ca m abmunis.ca

Page 25




- [ ' .
Aﬂbm Municlpal Affairs Offlca of the Asslstant Depuly Minlster

Munlolpal Services Division

171l Floor, Commerce Placo
* 10165 - 102 Sireat

Edmonton, Alberla T6J AL4

Canada

Tolephone 780-427-2225

AR102623

September 20, 2021

M, Craig Curtls

Chief Administrative Officer
Vlllage of Caroline

PO Box 148

Caroline, AB TOM OMO

Dear Mr. Cu/r#/ : C-,rdl_!j
Thanl you for your emails regarding the completion of non-compliant items Identified in
the 2020 Municlpal Accountability Program (MAP) report for the Vlllage of Caroline.

| commend the village for the work done to.date In addressing the majorlty of the gaps
identified In the MAP report. As noted In the letter you recelved, dated

October 16, 2020, the village's deadline to resolve all non-compliant lssues Is
October 8, 2021, However, | understand that the village requires additional time to
resolve the following outstanding ltems:

s requlrement to close meetings in accordance with the MGA and FOIPP
» requirement to declare pecuniary Interest In accordance with the MGA
» requirement to establish a bylaw enforcement officer bylaw
v yequirement for procedural bylaw to comply with the MGA
+ » raguirement for the salary and benefits to include those of all designated officers
¢+ requirement for the content of tax notices to be In accordance with the MGA

Annual property taxes, including the passing of the bylaw, preparing the tax roll'and
completing property tax notiflcatlons, is typlcally completed by municlpalities by no later
than the end of June every year. In order for the village to tonfirm the completion of
these activities in compllance with the leglslated requirements, | have approved an
extension of the 2020 MAP deadline to June 30, 2022 in order for the village to address
this and the other remaining ltems.

\

L4

tli]2

Classiflcation: Protected A
Page 26




.,
| look forward to recelving an update by June 30, 2022, with confirmation that the
outstanding items have been completed.

Yours truly,

Garfgandberg
Asslstant Deputy Minister

ce;  Brandy Cox, Deputy Minlster, Municipal Affairs
IKevin Miller, Municipal Accountabllity Advisor, Municipal Affairs

Classlfication: Protected A
Page 27




